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iCHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.

PESHAWAR.

APPEAL NO.1597/2013

(Bashir Khan-vs-Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief 
Secretary Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and others).

JUDGMENT

ABDUL LATIE, MEMBER:

•Appellant with counsel (Mr. Naveed Akhtar, Advocates) and10.12.2015

Mr. Sultan Shah, Assistant alongwilh Additional Advocate General for

respondents present.'

'' 'f *

2. The instant appeal has been filed by, the appellant undpiY 

Seclion-4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Act-1974
\

against the notification dated 29.08.2013 whereby the major penalty of

removal from service has been imposed upon the appellant, against

which his departmental appeal dated 10.09.2013 has also been rejected

vide order dated 07.11.2013. He prayed that on acceptance of this

appeal the impugned notification dated 29.08.2013 and the rejection

order dated 07.11.2013 may please be set aside and the appellant may

be reinstated into service with all back benefits.

Brief facts giving rise to the instant appeal are that the appellant

i was initially appointed as Junior-Clerk in the Secretarial, with the
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passage of time and satisfactory service he was promoted to the post of

Siiperinlendenf (BPS-16). That it is pertinent to mention that the

appellant remained posted at diflorenl departments he was also

posted/transferred at Home and Tribal Affairs Department vide order

dated 12.02.201 1, where he remained for 7 to 8 months. That an issue

regarding inter-provincial transfer of prisoners was highlighted in the

media, consequently a Ihct finding inquiry was conducted and without

associating the appellant with the- preliminary enquiry, disciplinary

proceedings were initiated against him. That the appellant was served

with charge sheet and statement of allegations dated 14.02.2013,

containing the false and baseless allegations that the appellant while

posted as Superintendent Prisons Section Home Department, Khyber 

Pakhlunkhwa took bribe and issued fake NOC for transfer of prisoners

from Punjab. That the appellant duly replied the charge sheet vide reply

dated 20.02.2013, and refuted the false and baseless allegations leveled

\. against him. That thereafter a partial inquiry was conducted and the

inquiry officer without properly associating the appellant with the

inquiry proceedings gave his findings and recommended the appellant

for punishment. That the appellant was served with show cause notice

dated 1o.0d.2013, which he duly replied vide reply dated 28.05.2013,

wherein besides refuting the allegations leveled against him he also

pointed out the partial attitude of the inquiry officer during the inquiry 

proceedings against him by not giving him fair opportunity to defend 

himself That it is pertinent to mention that alongwith the reply to the 

show cause ■ notice, the appellant also attached the copies of the

statements of the witnesses wherein the denied the involvement of the

.appellant in the alleged incident. Consequently the competent authority 

with direction to verify the statements of the witnesses and to allow the

.
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appellant to.cross examine the witnesses. The enquiry officer again

adopting the partial attitude did not allow the appellant to cross

examine the witness and submitted re-inquiry report. It is also pertinent

to mention that the appellant submitted different application expressing

his no confidence against the enquiry officer and for marking the

inquiry to any other officer, However his request were turned deaf ear.

That without considering the defense reply of the appellant the

competent authority quite illegally awarded the appellant the major

penalty of removal from service vide notification dated 29.08.2013.

That appellant preferred departmental appeal on 10.09.2013 which was

rejected on 07.11.2013, communicated to the appellant on 12.11.2013,

hence the instant appeal.

The learned counsel for the appellant argued that the appellant4.

had not been treated in accordance with law, hence his rights secured

under the law had been badly violated. He further argued that no proper

procedure as provided under the law had been followed nor appellant

had been associated with enquiry proceedings, appellant not provided

opportunity to cross examine the witnesses and also full opportunity of

defense not given to the appellant, the entire proceedings were thus

violative of law and not tenable. He further argued that Competent

Authority returned the enquiry to the Enquiry Officer with clear 'foR's

and opportunity of cross examination, however the said directions were

not complied with in letter and spirit and the proceedings were

completed in a slip-shod manner, the appellant was thus deprived of 

fair opportunity of defense hence the impugned orders were against the

principles of natural justice. He further contended that no charge was

proved against the appellant and Enquiry Officer only based his
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findings on surmises and conjunctures. He further contended that

•'•s- though tlie tout Bashir admitted to have got transferred prisoners on the

basis of bribes but no action whatsoever was taken under the law

against the said person which reflected the partial attitude and malafide

of the respondent-department against the appellant. He also argued that

on re-enquiry of the case the Competent Authority did not issue his

afresh show cause and thus he was deprived of defense which was his

basic rights under the law. He prayed that on acceptance of this appeal

the impugned order dated 29.08.2013 may be set aside and the

appellant may be reinstated in service with all back benefits of service.

He relied on 1997 PLC (CS) 333, 1999 SCMR 2321, 2011 SCMR

1504, 2007 PLS (CS) 1101 and this 'fribunal judgment in Service

Appeal No. 484/2013 dated 01.09.2015.

The learned AAG resisted the appeal and argued that all codal5.

formalities were fulfilled before imposition of major penalty of

removal from service on the appellant and there was no illegality in the 

impugned order. He further argued that 2'’^' statement of the Bashir

(tout) in favor of the appellant was a result of pressure and coercion on

the part of the appellant and in this regard also cited the two witnesses

which were drawn from the subordinate officials of Energy and Power

Department where appellant was posted as Superintendent at the

relevant time and it was not credible evidence in support of the

of the appellant. He prayed that appeal being devoid of anyinnocence

merits may be dismissed.

6. Arguments of learned counsels for the parties heard and record

perused with their assistance.
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From arguments of the counsels for the parties and from perusal7.
i

of the record, it transpired that the appellant was not given opportunity

of fair trial and full opportunity of defense before inllicting on him the

major penalty of removal from service. It is ironical that upon reply of 

the appellant to the show cause notice, the competent authority re­

referred the enquiry to the Enquiry Officer with clear TOR’s for

revisiting of the report which was not done in an objective manner and

opportunity of cross examination as directed by the competent !

authority was not given to the appellant. Moreover, opportunity of

defense was also not provided to the appellant after the revised enquiry

report which renders the proceedings defective in the eyes of law. In

view of the forgoing, the impugned orders dated 29.08.2013 and dated

07.1 1.2013 are set aside, the appellant is reinstated in service for the

purpose of de-novo enquiry strictly in accordance with law and rules

which shall be completed in 45 days after receipt of this judgment.

Back benefits will be subject to outcome of the fresh proceedings.

Parties are leh to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record.

8. Our this single judgment will also dispose of in the same

manner appeal No. 1543/2013 tilled Jehanzeb, where same question of

law and facts are involved.'

ABDUL Ly\TIF)
MEMBER

(PIR BAKHSH SHAFI) 
MEMBER

ANNOUNCED
10.12.2015

L -
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AA Appellant with counsel and AddI: A.G for respondents present. The 

learned Member (Executive) is on official tour to Abbottabad therefore, ' 

case is adjourned to for arguments.

19.08.2015

c":)
NV

■ M^ber

Appellant with Mr. Naveed Akhtar, Advocate present and 

submitted Wakalat Nama. AddI; A.G for respondents also present. The 
Bench is incomplete therefore, case is adjourned to f V

08.10.2015

■for

arguments.

Appellant in person and Mr. Naheed, Senior Clerk12.11.2015

alongwilh Sr. GP for respondents present. Arguments could not

be heard due to paucity of time. To come up for arguments on

c:>̂
berMMember
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6.6.2014■ -5^ Appellant in person and Mr. Sultan Shah, Assistant for, 
. respondents No. 1 and 2 with AAG for the respondents present. 

Written reply has not been received. To come up for writh m 

reply/comments on 12.9.2014.

/

/

»
f
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1 rAppellant in person and Mr. Sultan Shah, Assistant for 

respondents No. 1 & 2 with Mr. Kabeerullah Khattak, Asstt. A.G 

present. Joint written repiy/parw-wise comments received on behalf 

of the respondents, copy whereof is handed over to the appellant for 

rejoinder on 14.1.2015.

12.09.2014

/

Appellant with counsel and Addl: A.G for respondents 

present. Rejoinder submitted. To come up for final 
hearing/arguments on 01.07.2015.

14.0,1.2015

;•

Chairman

Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Mohammad Jan, GP for

the respondents present. Counsel for the appellant requested for

adjournment and stated that identical cases are fixed for

arguments before this bench on 19.08.2015, therefore the same
!

may also be clubbed with the said appeal. Requested accepted. To

0.1.07.2015

/

come up for arguments on 19.08.2015.

berMember

;
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Counsel for the appellant present and filed re-drafted page 

No. 1 of the instant appeal. Preliminary arguments heard and^case 

file perused. Counsel for the appellant contended that the appellant 

has not been treated in'accordance with law/rules. Against the order 

dated 07.11.2013, the appellant filed instant appeal on 27.11.2013. 

He further contended that the impugned final order is not a speaking 

order and has been issued in violation of Rule-5 of the Civil Servant 

(Appeal) Rules-1986. Points raised at the Bar need consideration. 

The appeal is admitted to regular hearing subject to all legal 

objections. The appellant is directed to deposit the security amount 

and process fee within 10 days. Thereafter, Notice be issued to the 

respondents for submission of written reply on 07.04.201

15.01.2014

>:

■ 'i-
Me;

V 'A for further proceedings.I V

This case be put before the Final Bench_A15.01.2014
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The appeal of Mr. Bashir Khan resubmitted today by 

Mr. Ijaz Anwar Advocate may be entered in the Institution 

register and put up to the Worthy Chairman for preliminary 

hearing. i '
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR (f--P
V

Appeal No.

Bashir Khan, Ex-Superintendent (BPS-16) Home & Tribal Affairs 
Department, R/O House No 44 Sector C-2, Phase-V, Hayatabad, 
Peshawar.

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1. Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

2. Secretary to Govt Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Establishment 
Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

3. Secretary to Govt Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Home and Tribal 
Affairs Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

(Respondents)

Appeal under Section 4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Service Tribunal Act, 1974 against the final order 
dated 07.11.2013, whereby the departmental appeal 
of the appellant against the Notification dated 
29.08.2013 whereby the major penalty of 
‘^REMOVAL FROM SERVICE^^ imposed upon the 
appellant, has been rejected.

Prayer in Appeal: -

On acceptance of this Service Appeal the impugned 
Final Order dated 07.11.2013, and Notification No. 
SOE.IV (E&AD) 10(237) /2012, dated 29.08.2013, 
may please be set aside and the appellant may be 
reinstated into service with all back benefits of 
service.

Respectfully Submitted:

1. That the Appellant was initially appointed as Junior Clerk in the 
Secretariat, with the passage of time arid satisfactory service he 
was promoted to the post of Superintendant (BPS-16), he 
remained posted on different posts. Ever since his appointment, 
the Appellant has performed his duties as assigned to him with 
zeal and devotion and there was no compliant whatsoever 
regarding his performance'.

.i'>



.^^S:• the appeal^dSil^^WfepmrtKti^ Ex-Superintendent Home department received today i.e. on 

27.11.2013 is inccftfv^le^ie^on^tlTe^^^^^^^ scores which is returned to the counsel for the appellant for 

^ completion and days.

1- Copy 6f;brderjdatedtl^2v2:2011 mentioned in pafa-2 of the memo of appeal (Annexure-A) is 
not a^ffiSyi^f^leal which may be placed on it.

' . i- Annexi^lfD^pftjfl^IpJ^lls incomplete which may be completed.

' ■ S'

. ..V

*
%V '

No.

MDt.

REGISTRiW 
SERVICE T^UNAL 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
PESHAWAR.

ijaz Anwar
*

Mr.

'S"
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Appeal No.f]^^'^2013

Bashir IGian, Ex-Superintendent (BPS-16) Home & Tribal Affairs 
Department, R/O House No 44 Sector C-2, Phase-V, Hayatabad, 
Peshawar.

(Appellant)
VERSUS

Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and others.

(Respondents)
INDEX

_____ '......... . '........pH '■mMk
tissue

1-5Memo of Appeal1
6Affidavit2

AOrder dated 12.02.2011 73
Charge Sheet and Statement of 
allegations dated 14.02.2013

B4
8. /o

//cReply dated 20.02.20135
Inquiry Report D6
Show Cause Notice dated 
15.05.2013,and Reply to the Show 
Cause Notice

E&F7

Statements of the witnesses, re-inquiry 
report and applications ________
Notification of Removal from Service 
dated 29.08.2013

G&H8

I9
3 7

Departmental Appeal dated 
10.09.2013 and Rejection order dated 
07.11.2013

J&K10

Vakalatnama11

Appellant
Through

IJAZ ANWAR 
Advocate Peshawar
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

miik£i2U^^3Appeal No.t5^2013

Bashir Khan, Ex-Superintendent (BPS-16) Home & Tribal Affairs 
Departnient, R/O House No 44 Sector C-2, Phase-V, Hayatabad, 
Peshawar.

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1. Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

2. Secretary to Govt Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Establishment 
Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

3. Secretary to Govt Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Home and Tribal 
Affairs Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

(Respondents)

Appeal under Section 4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Service Tribunal Act, 1974 against the Notification 
No. SOE.IV (E&AD) 10(237) /2012 dated
29.08.2013, whereby the major penalty of 
^^REMOVAL FROM SERVICE” has been imposed 
upon the appellant, against which his departmental 
Appeal dated 10.09.2013 h^s also been rejected vide 
order dated 07.11.2013. ^

Prayer in Appeal: -

On acceptance of this Service Appeal the impugned 
Notification No. SOE.IV (E&AD) 10(237) /2012, 
dated 29.08.2013, and the rejection order dated 
07.112013, may please be set aside and the appellant 
may be reinstated in to service with all back benefits 
of service.

Respectfully Submitted:

1. That the Appellant was initially appointed as Junior Clerk in the 
Secretariat, with the passage of time and satisfactory service he 
was promoted to the post of Superintendant (BPS-16), he 
remained posted on different posts. Ever since his appointment, 
the Appellant has performed his duties as assigned to him with 
zeal and devotion and there was no compli^t whatsoever 

regarding his performance.

i'c-.u
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2. That it is pertinent to mention that the appellant remained posted 
at different departments he was also posted/transferred at Home 
and Tribal Affairs department vide order dated 12.02.2011, 
where he remained for 7 to 8 months. ( Copy of the order dated 
12.02.2011 is attached as Annexure A)

3. That an issue regarding inter-provincial transfer of prisoners was 
highlighted in the media, consequently a fact finding inquiry 
was conducted and without associating the appellant with the 
preliminary enquiry, disciplinary proceedings were initiated 
against him.

4. That the appellant was served with Charge Sheet and Stateirient 
of allegations dated 14.02.2013, containing the false and 
baseless allegations that the Appellant while posted as 
Superintendent Prisons Section Home Department, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, committed the following irregularities

a. ^^You are direct beneficiary in the transfer cases of 
prisoners from Punjab to Prisons of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
on fake NOCsy as well having links in all inter Provincial 
transfer cases.

b. You are the manufacturer of forged signatures of the then 
Section Officer Prison (Mr. Ghulam Marwat Home 
Department).

c. You refused to record the statement during enquiry 
proceedings when you were called upon for the same.

d. You threatened to go to Court if any Order is passed 
against.

(Copies of the Charge Sheet and Statement of allegations dated
14.02.2013 are attached as Annexure B).

5. That the Appellant duly replied the Charge Sheet vide reply 
dated 20.02.2013, and refuted the false and baseless allegations 
leveled against him. (Copy of the Reply dated 20.02.2013, is 
attached as Annexure C).

6. That thereafter a partial inquiry was conducted and the inquiry 
officer without properly associating the appellant with the 
inquiry proceedings gave his findings and recommended the 
appellant for punishment.(Copy of the inquiry report is attached 

as Annexure D)

7. That the Appellant was served with Show Cause Notice dated 
15.05.2013, which he duly replied vide reply dated 28.05.2013, 
wherein besides-refuting the allegations leveled against him he 
also pointed out the partial attitude of the inquiry officer during 
the inquiry proceedings against him by not giving him fair 
opportunity to defend himself (Copy of the Show Cause Notice
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dated 15.05.2013yand Reply to the Show Cause Notice are 
attached as Annexure E &F).

8. That it is pertinent to mention that along with the reply to the 
Show Cause Notice, the appellant also attached the copies of the 
statements of the witnesses wherein they denied the involvement 
of the appellant in the alleged incident. Consequently the 
Competent authority vide letter dated 05.07.2013, ordered re­
inquiry with direction to verify the statements of the witnesses 
and to allow the appellant to cross examine the witnesses. The 
inquiry officer again adopting the partial attitude did not allowed 
the appellant to cross examine the witnesses and submitted 
re-inquiry report. It is also pertinent to mention that the 
appellant submitted different applications expressing his no 
confidence against the. enquiry officer and for marking the 
inquiry to any other officer, however his requests were turned 
deaf ear. (Copies of the statements of the witnesses, re-inquiry 
report and applications are attached as Annexure G & H).

9. That without considering the defense reply of the appellant the 
competent authority quite illegally awarded the Appellant the 
major penalty of '^REMOVAL FROM SERVICE’^ vide 
Notification No. SOE.IV (E&AD). 10(237)72012, dated 
29.08.2013. (Copy of the Notification of Removal from Service 
dated 29.08.2013 is attached as Annexure I).

i^^.That the appellant filed departmental appeal dated 10.09.2013, 
however it was also rejected vide Order dated 07.11.2013, copy 
of the rejection order was however communicated to the 
appellant on 12.11.2013. (Copies of the Departmental Appeal 
dated 10.09.2013 and Rejection order dated 07.11.2013 are 
attached as Annexure J & K).

11.That the Impugned orders illegal, unlawful without lawful 
authority and against the law and facts, hence, liable to,be set 
aside inter alia on the following grounds.

GROUNDS OF APPEAL:-

A. That the Appellant has not been treated in accordance with 
law, hence his rights secured and guaranteed under the law 

are badly violated.

B. That no proper procedure has been followed before 
awarding the penalty to the appellant, no proper inquiry has 
been conducted, neither he has been properly associated 
with the inquiry proceedings nor he has been allowed 
opportunity to cross, examine Ahe witnesses, the inquiry
officer gave his findings on’surmises and conjunctures,
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hence the proceedings so conducted are violative of law and 
thus not tenable.

C. That the appellant has not. been given meaningful 
opportunity of personal hearing thus he has been condemned 
unheard.

D. That the charges leveled against the appellant were never 
proved during the enquiry and enquiry officer gave his 
findings on surmises and conjunctures.

E. That the appellant has not been allowed fair opportunity to 
defend hiniself against the charges leveled, moreover he has 
not been provided the copies of the inquiry report before the 
imposition of the penalty, thus the impugned orders are 
against the principles of natural justices.

F. That no reason has been given in the rejection order dated 
07.11.2013, for rejecting the appeal of the appellant, thus the 
order is not a speaking order and is against Section 24-A of 
the General Clauses Act.

G. That during inquiry proceedings neither the statements of 
the witnesses were taken in presence of the appellant, nor 
the appellant was allowed to cross examine those witnesses 
who may have deposed against the appellant, even when the 
inquiry report was returned to inquiry officer for re-inquiry, 
it was directed that the appellant be allowed opportunity of 
cross examination, however he was denied the same.

H. That the appellant has time and again objected on the 
partisan attitude of the inquiry officer, he has also showed 
his no confidence on the inquiry officer and. made several 
requests for marking the inquiry to any other officer, 
however his complaint was never considered and was not 
thus treated fairly and in accordance with law.

I. That the charges leveled are of such a nature that were 
never admitted nor proved against the Appellant, therefore 
proving the charges on the basis of no evidence are illegal, 
unlawful and not tenable. Similarly the person whose 
statement was used against him, his statement was not 
recorded in presence of the appellant, hence his statement 
has got no evidentiary value.

J. That the witnesses upon whose statements the appellant was 
held involved in the incident had later denied the 
involvement of the appellant in the alleged occurrence in 
their statement,-those, .were‘.spnt -to the inquiry officer for 
verification, however the inquiry officer did not properly
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verified the statements, moreover he again recorded / 
interviewed witnesses in the absence of the appellant which 
is evident from the re-inquiry report.

K. That the appellant has never forged any signatures, thus 
simply relying on the statement that the witnesses are 
changing their stances is injustice and illegal.

L. That the appellant never committed any act or omission 
which could be termed as misconduct, albeit the appellant 
has been awarded the major punishment. He hardly served 
at Home and Tribal Affairs Department for seven to eight 
months and that to in different sections, moreover he was 
never assigned any specific task nor entrusted a particular 
job.

M. That when the competent authority agreed / ordered for 
cross examination of the witness and parade from the 
presence but in the inquiry officer ignored the order of the 
competent authority.

N. That the appellant is dealt with quite harshly on the basis of 
unproven charges. The penalty imposed upon the appellant 
is too harsh and liable to be set aside.

O. That the appellant is jobless since the iWtgdX Removal from 

Service.

P. That the facts and grounds taken in the replies of the 
Charges Sheet, Show Cause Notice and Departmental 
Appeal of the appellant may also be taken as integral part of 

this appeal.

Q. That the appellant seeks permission to rely on additional 
grounds at the time of hearing of the appeal.

It is, therefore, humbly prayed that on acceptance of this Service 
Appeal the impugned Notification No. SOE.IV (E&AD). 10(237) /2012, 
dated 29.08.2013, and the rejection order dated 07.112013, may please be 
set aside and the appellant may be reinstated in to servicp with all back 

benefits of service.

Through

ijazanwAr
Advocate Peshawar

SAJIDAMIN 
Advocate Peshawar
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BEFORE THE KHYBERPAKHTUNKHWA
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

/2013 ^Appeal No.

Bashir Khan, Ex-Superintendent (BPS-16) Home & Tribal Affairs 
Department, R/O House No 44 Sector C-2, Phase-V, Hayatabad 

Peshawar.
5

(Appellant)
VERSUS

Govt of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary Khyber 
Palditunkhwa, Peshawar and others.

(Respondents)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Bashir Khan, Ex-Superintendent (BPS-16) Home & 

Tribal Affairs Department, R/O House No 44 Sector C-2, 

Phase-V, Hayatabad, Peshawar, do hereby solemnly 

affirm and declare that the contents of the above appeal 

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief 

and that nothing has been kept back or concealed from this 

Honourable Tribunal

. r.
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government of KEiYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

ESTABLISHMENT DEPARTMENT 
(ESTABLISHMEiVr WING)k /

-I■i-

■xjvi'•\\ /!
IliT , fI

i
Dated,Peshawaiv^the;l'2‘;i,February 2011

/\OT/F/c^ir/o/v

/VfA soF./yrScQAD) 1-7/2011 -
Duimvimcnuil Promotion Committee, the following Assistants (BS-14) of the 

Civil Secretariat, Khyber Paklitiinkhwa,

Si(pcrintei},deiits (BS~16)

On the recommendations of the
: ■

5

I
arp, hereby appointed as 

acting charge basis, \vith immediate effect: -i- , on

S. jNo Name Department
iMr. Kislnvar Masih 
Mr. (.‘hiuil-m - KNnunu 
iMr. iMuiiammad Sharif
S/O Abdul Sattar_________

.i\Ir. Muiiamniad Sharif 
S/O .Muliammad Yousaf 

5. iMr. Basiiir Klian ’
Mr. Saced Ahmad Siddiuui

/. IPC DepttS' V-

Civil Secretariat li'ATA
j. Home Department

Si (
■4. Agriculture Department

!

Home Department
6. Law Department

s
7 Consequent upon their appqintments-^as Superintendents (BS-16) 

acting charge basis, the follomng posting/trdnsfers are hereby ordered
I f . ■ ■

^^'ith immediate effect:- ; ^

■:

on
'n
V
=;■

S.No Name From To
/. Mr. Kislnvar Masih IPCDeptt Transport Deptt
7 Mr. Ghaiii-ur- Rchman CivilSecretariat

fata
sr' Retained in Civil Seett 

FATA
3. Mr. .Muhammad Sharif

S/O Abdul Sattar______
Mr. Muhammad,Sharif 
S/O Muliammad Yousaf

^Mr^^.BasJiir.Klian
Mr. Saced Ahmad 
Siddi(iui_____

Home Department Retained in Home 
Deptt ___________
Environment Deptt

w
4. Agriculture

Department
;jT6Tne‘Department >M i n e rais-' D e v; TDe p t 

Retained in Law Deptt
' •<

6. Law Department

i

3. In addition to the above, the following posting/transfers s
. i .

amongst the officials of Civil Secretariat, Peshawar are'hereby ordered with 

immediate ejfect.

■)

\
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^1aJi ToS.Noll Naine/Dcsiunation
S> c(l .Faroo(| Shah, 
Siipclt_____ ________
Mr. Noor Ali Shah, 
Sui)(lt 

From Ac?5:1i!STl E&A DepttEc'cAD (Estate 
Officc)

1 J-i'L
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2. All concerned Section Officers (Admn/GcncraUEstt)^ Departments in

Civil Secretariat Khyber Pakhtunkhwa ' J |
3. The Section Officer (Secret) Establishment pepartmenk
4. The PS to Secretary Establishment DepartmenL
5. The PA to Additional Secretary (E), Establisjiment Department.
6. The PA to Deputy Secretary Establishment Department.
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CHARGE SHEET

I, Ghulam Dastair Akhtar. Chief Secretary. Khvber 

Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar as competent authority, hereby charges you, 

Mr. Bashir Khan, Superintendent (BPS-16), as follows:

f;

That you, while posted as Superintendent Prisons Section Home 

Department,'Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, committed the following irregularities:
tiSii
M
&

You are direct beneficiary in transfer cases of prisoners from 
Prisons of Punjab to Prisons of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa on fake 
NOCs, as well as having links in all inter provincial transfer 
cases.

a)

b) You are the manufacturer of forged signatures of the then 
Section Officer Prison (Mr. Ghulam Marwat) Home Department.

You refused to record statement during the preliminary enquiry 
proceedings when you were called upon for the same.

You threatened to go to Court if any order is passed against

C)

iMd)

By reasons of the above, you appear to be guilty of misconduct 

under-rule 3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government, Serv'ants (Efficiency and 

Discipline) Rules, 2011 and have rendered yourself liable to all or any of the 

penalties specified in rule 4 of the rules ibid.

2. m.

m
ppYou are, therefore, required to submit your written defence within 

seven days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to the inquiry officer /inquiry 

committee, as the case may be.

3.

■ Is mYour written defence, if any, should reach the inquiry officer/inquir/ 

committee, within the specified period, failing which it shall be presumed that 

you have no defence to put in and in that case ex-party action’shall be taken 

against you.

4. 1

i
liIISIntim.ate whether you desire.to be heard in person. 

A statement of allegations is enclosed.

5.

6.

m
■B

(GHULAM mSTGIR AKHTAR) 
CHIEf SECRETARY,

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA.
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I/ DISCIPLINARY ACTION
m■1/ Ghulam Dastair Akhtar, Chief Secretary, Khvber Pakhtunkhwa

as competent authority, am of the opinion that Mr. Bashir Khan, Superintendent 
(BPS-16) while posted in Prison Section, Home Department, Khyber, 
Pakhtunkhwa, has rendered himself liable to be proceeded against, as he 
committed the following acts / omissions, Within the meaning, of rule 3 of the 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government, Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 
2011.

m
iwtiM& Im

i STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONSIf I®i mI a. He is direct beneficiary in transfer cases of prisoners from Prisons of 
Punjab to Prisons of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa on fake NOCs, as well as 
having links in all inter provincial transfer cases.

b. He Is the manufacturer of forged signatures of the then Section 
Officer Prison (Mr. Ghulam Marwat) Home Department.

c. He refused to record statement during the preliminary enquiry 
proceedings when he was called upon for the same.

d. He threatened to go to Court if any order is passed against him.

n ■I
’i m

m •

-m,1

ma
2. For the purpose of inquiry, against the said accused with reference 
to the above allegations, an inquiry officer / inquiry committee, consisting of the 
foiiowing, is constituted under rule 10(l)(a) of (Efficiencv and Discioiine) Rules. 
2011:-

a

■
PJl■
Wm

i. Mr.

ii. Mr.
itiii. Mr. P
m3. The inquiry officer / inquiry committee shall, in accordance With the 

provisions of the rules ibid, provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to the 
accused,,record its findings and make, within thirty days of the receipt of this 
order, recommendations as to punishment or other appropriate action against 
the accused.

■ i
■ w 
- •

wl'0The accused and a wel| conversant representative of the 
department shall join the proceedings on the date, time and place fixed by the 

••’•inquiry officer’/ inquiry committee.

4.

&
Hi

I:
n
i

/
(GHULAM dAsTGIR AKHTAR) 

CHIEF secretary,
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA.
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i •• a4 •-ir-' Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

ESTABLiSHMENT DEPARTIMENT;
(Establishment Wing) :

No. SOE.IV(E&AD) 10(237)2011 (Voi-II) 
Oatcc] Peshawar l;hc'14.02.2013

:v^/

)!»•

'ri

Adii Safi,
Dep.'jt^' Secretary.
Home & Tribal Affairs Departmeoi

ItjlJIATION OF__DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS AGAIW<5T r,i:ci^i=r^fSubject:

I
!‘

Dear Sir,

l^.,<,Umkhwd under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Govt. Servants (Efficiency S Disciplinary) Xs

?

;■

i) Mr. Bashir Khan, Superintendent 

Mr. Jehanzeb. Senior Clerk

30 dlyTposA^ely!'' recommendations/ report within a period of

Yours faithfully.

9

O!

End; (As Above)

(NASIR AIV5AN)
SECTION OFFICER (E.IV)Endst: Even Mo, & Date.

Copy alongvvith Charge SheeV Statement of Allegation is forwarded to:-

Mr. Bashir Khan. Superintendent. Enerav &
Power Department

2. Mr. Jehanzeb, Senior Clerk. FATA Secretariat.

CHCi.’ (/-i.s APox'o'

1,
With the direction to appear before 
the Inquiry- Officer on the date, time 
and venue fixed by the inquiry 
Officer for the purpose and submit 
their reply v\^in Tated time.-;

Z
SECTION OFFICER (E.IV)Copyto:-

The Section Officer (Com/Enq). Home & Tribal Affairs Department,1.

SECTION OFFICER (E.IV)

I

4(30-

..JiSj-L
-’ll *ri I - -- t ib



To:

Mr. Adil Safi,
Deputy Secretary,
Home & Tribal Affairs Deptt:
Peshawar.

Subject: INITIATION OF DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST
OFFICER / OFFICIAL INVOLVED IN TRANSFER OF PRISONER
FROM PUNJAB TO KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA.

Dear Sir,
Kindly refer to Establishment Department’s letter No.SOE- 

IV(E&AD)10(237)201 l(Vol-II) dated 14-02-2013 on the subject noted above and to 
submit para-wise comments on statement of allegation leveled against me in the Charge 
Sheet and statement of allegation attached with above letter:-

That I remained for 8-9 months in Home Department in various 
section including:-

SO (MP) which gives remission to the prisoners.
SO Judicial which makes Inter Provincial Transfer of 
accused.

(iii) SO (CD) and SO (Estt) so kindly check / verify my record 
in these sections too.

a.

(i)
(ii)

During my stay at Prison section, the then Section Officer 
Mr. Ghulam Marwat never assigned me a task nor entrusted 
me a particular job. I never involved in any prisoner 
transfer from any prison of Punjab on any fake NOC nor 
did I have any kind of links in Inter Provincial Transfer 
cases. I was working under SO (Prisons).

b. I solemnly undertake that I have never made any forged signature 
of the then Section Officer (Mr. Ghulam Marwat) on any letter 
issued from the section.

For preliminary enquiry proceeding when I was • called for 
statement, the said letter was received by me after 2 days of the 
date for which I was called- upon. I found the said letter thrown in 
my present office. Soon after receipt of the letter I went to the 
office of Mr. Alamgir Shah, Special Secretary, Home Department 
and informed him through his PA. The PA informed Special 
Secretary and he intimated the PA that the proceeding of the 
enquiry has been completed and presently there is no need for 
recording statement.

c.

Regarding this allegation I submit that I never made such statement 
to anyone.

d.

I also submit that I may be heard in person. "

I further request that I belong to a respectable family and appointed as 
Junior Clerk in Secretariat and with passage of time and satisfactory service promoted to 
the post of Superintendent. I request that I may please be exonerated from all the charges 
and allegation leveled against me so that I may continue my service with peace of mind.

Dated: 2Q-Q2-2013
Yours Faithfully,31-

A*(BASHI
OT TT>r^T* TK T'r'r-'XT1-\T"K T'T' /'TTnC'
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Subject: format. enquiry report
transfer of prisoners from

regarding ill^egat.
PRISONS IN PIJRTAR TO

■m
p. PRISONS IN KHYBF.R PAKRTTJNKHWA

letter No. SOEW^E&aS) ^oSySfcVolWHateTllSloif

of aixi ii:r; “ ;rttz:? zr
well PQ thp 1 purpose of enquiry, the fact finidins
offjp- ] reevant record was availed and reviewed. Statements of theOfficl, „„e „.o,d,cl .nd ,h„ „i,h .o„5 hi'i

background of the CASE:

report as 
accused

I

ng.

PROCEEDINGS:

s were

Mr. :eha„zeb for reco b̂T 

1. BASHIR KHAN, STTPJRINTENnF.NT fBS-16t F.NF.Rnv pqwFR npp.

Allegations Reply

a) He IS Direct beneficiary in Transfer cases of 
prisoner from Prisons of Punjab to Khyber 
Pa^tunkhwa on fake NOCs, as weli as having 
links in all inter Provincial Transfer

a) That I remained for 8-9 months in 
various Section including:-

(i) SO (MP) which gives remission to the prisoners.

(ii) SO Judicial which makes Inter Provincial 
accused.

inL« LXoo°

Home Depanment In

cases.

Transfer of

During my stay at prison section, the then section officer Mr 
Ghularn Marwat never assigned me a task nor entrusted me a 
particular job, I never Involved in any prisoner transfer from 
any prison of Punjab on any fake NOC nor did I have any kind
SO (PrUnr''' ' was Working under

1
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B^i~r:J:''s:: c) For Preliminary enquiry proceedine 
statement, the said letter ' '
date for which I

when I was called for 
was received by me after 2 days of the 

ti, «• called upon. I found the said letter 1
to the office of Mr. Alamgir Shah. Special Secretary 
Department and )nformed him through his PA. The PA
proceeding a "‘‘u'"'' '^c PA that the

same.
went

Home

d) He threatened 
passed against him.

to go to Court if any order is d) Regarding this allegation I submit that I 
statement to anyone never made such

Facts On Ground

The list of prisoners is tabled below who gave bribe for transfer to

'*

Prisoners’ Statements

Remarks of enquiry officer

a) It was quite confusing to differentiate 
between the tout Bashir . and the 
superintendent Bashir as both were name sake 
and had played a similar role in the case 
However statements of the shifted prisoners' 
already recorded by the initial enquirJ 
committee clarified the scenario The 
prisoners enlisted at right side table are some 
of those shifted from prisons of Punjab to 
prisons of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa for which 
they paid certain amount as bribe. It is evident 
that all or most of the transfers were executed 
with the help of Bashir (Tout) but the 
does not

Prisoner Profile

Farooq S/0 Abdul Malook, 
Age 20, R/0 Afghanistan, 
Present Taj Abad Peshawar 
25 year 
Narcotics.

Source

Via payment of 
bribe to Bashir (Tout)

Rs. 15000 as story
end here because being a non-official 

person he should have some link inside the 
Department and that link was Bashir Khan 
Superintendent & Mr. Jehanzeb.

imprisonment

M Khalid Khan s/o Fazal- 
ur-Rehamn r/o Havalian 
Abbottabad, 25 year 
imprisonment in kidnaping.

Via payment of' Rs. 10,000 as 
bribe to Bashir (Tout)

Majority of the shifted prisoners, in their 
statements, did not mention the name of 
Bashir Khan Superintendent rather th^ i 
mentioned about Bashir (tout). Despite deni^^N 
pf Bashir Khan Superintendent, the 
Ex-Section Officer Mr

! Eiaqat Ali 
Rashid,
Peshawar, 25 year Narcotics

Yar Muhammad Khan s/o 
Paiz ullah Khan r/o Pir 
gharai Mardan, 42 
murder case

s/o Abdur Via payment of 
bribe to

Rs. 10,000 as , , , . Ghulam Marwat
declared in his statement (Annexure-C) 
recorded before the initial enquiry committee 
that Bashir (Tout) was a close friend of 
Jehanzeb Junior Clerk and a frequent visitor to 
Home Department while Bashir 
Superintendent operated in collaboration with 
Jehazeb. He added that Bashir superintendent 
was involved in bogus activities and refused 
his instructions. Mr. Jehanzeb the the 
Clerk of prison section in his statement 
(Annexure-D) recorded

r/o Jhagra Bashir (Tout)

Free of cost transfer with 
help of Bashir (Tout)

the

years

Raja Nasir s/o Bostan Khan 
r/o Gujjar Khan 9 years six. 
months imprisonment.

Via payment of Rs. 1,10,000
as bribe in installments to 
Bashir (Tout)

n Junior

to the fact findingI:<• c
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,;;M^?mmad Jan s/o Sher 
dalazak road

0mts.
commirtee that MtrPashir Superintendent had I 
taken all important issues in his own control 
which goes in support of the 

Marwat

Via bribe payment to Gulam 
Mhammad (tout) and 
but amount not known. The 
further paid it to Jehanzeb and 
Bashier of Home Deptt.

a convict2.5 years in statement oftout Mr. Ghulam that Bashir
superintendent had refused his instructions. 
Most of ail Mr. Bahir (tout) in his statement 
(Annexure-E) admitted about his links with 
Bashir Khan Superintendent. He added that 
minally he tried on Mr. Ghulam Marwat (SO) 
but upon his refusal 

with

Gulam
akbar khan r/o dalazak road 
25 years imprisonment

Muhammad s/o Via bribe payment of 
29,000 jointly with 
prisoner wajid to 
Jehanzeb of H.D

Rs,
other 

Bashir &
he established 

p Bashir Khan
Superintendent who after submission of 
prisoners’ applications used to accord NOCs. 
He funher recorded that due 
distribution of bribed

it connections^^i^lldli s/o^TCehinTt ullah 
age 65 r/o Peshawar city, 25 

•■■“.ars imprisonment

Mr.
Via payment of Rs. 15,000 as 
bribe to Bashir (Tout)

to dispute on 
money, he paned his 

ways with Mr. Bashir khan Superintendent 
who staned direct dealing with prisoners and I 
engaged myself with Mr. Jehanzeb JC.

Sheheryar s/o raft iillah age 31 
years, station 
charsadda,

Via payment of Rs. 15,000 as 
bribe to Bashir (Tout)korrona 

14 years 
imprisonment in Narcotics.

Since Mr. Bashir Khan Superintendent denied 
the allegation of producing forged signatures 
but mere denial does

Reference allegation No. (b) Page 2: Mr. Bahir Khan 
Superintendent as per his statement denied that he not make any sense. 

Sufficient proof is available that all NOCs 
issued during the ban period had fake 
signatures of the Ex-Section Officer who 
himself disowned that. No matter whether 
Mr. Bashir Khan Superintendent did those 
signatures himself or not but statements of the 
prisoners, Mr. Ghulam Marwat, Mr. Jehanzeb 
and most of all Mr. Bashir (tout) lead 
scene of his involvement.

never made
any forged Signature of the then Section Officer (Mr. Ghulam 

Marwat) on any lener issued from the Section but 

Page No. 3 mentioned against allegation (a) provide sufficient 

ground of support to the allegation at S.No (b) page No. 2

the facts at

li
to a

■

b) To me the reply in response to the
allegation at S.No. (c) Page No. 
convincing, hence the allegation leveled 
against him carry no weight. Since there 
no change in the composition of the enquiry 
committee, therefore recording the statement 
again was not required.

\s
Reference allegation No. (c) Page 2: Mr. Bashir Khan had 
already recorded his personal statement on 17-03-2012 
(Annexure-G).

2 is1

r

i was

.Vv

\i- Reference allegation No. (d) Page 2: One of the members of 
fact findmg committee i.e. Deputy Secretary (Admn) Home 

Department himself confirmed to the enquiry officer that he 
I I threatened by Mr. Bahir Khan Superintendent.

X
I c) No comments.wasii onre':eTo"r;on;:f:®.1:itcol?nt"pel^^^^ Superintendent were exantined point to point in light

to the above mentioned facts.' one thing is crystal clear diTt^r Bls'liTr^Khan^s' f^'evant record. According 
Bashir (tout) who himself confessed his invoiX n in trtsfeTof nr
Mr. Jehanzeb Ex-JC and Mr. Ghulam Marwat Ex-SO in their stLemen./ l f

I sufficient and worthy to be relied on THp statements. In my opinion, the available record is
I (a) has sa/fwient proof of oalWty hence it wmidTe ,1 7" “"^Sd'lon a, S.No
p I whatever deemed fit under E&D Rules 2011 ' ^ f ^ to accord punishment

L-rtr<m.W
¥
r

i

\

I ■ 3

i-



. .* ' <*..

Ha
' i.

2- JEHANZFR,iii..

Bii{"
®SCI^BiCFATASECEETMlATEPEMA^

«
Ailegations

iii ReplyiSi

...=Sl[P^=‘SS=r
m

on
was1: f

of
[. nor I hadIs

;•

fc
Of ---------------------------“■------------------------

Marwa.) Hrmfolpartmenf'-V

a. paragraph No.,5. Bes'def ^e^rntf ^rir S 

esponsible people m the section i.e. the 'Section Officer &
presence In rti d?'"’ ' i"
L, l^'nd of clarification
fuL 1 be, f “> do it in

dufe'il a Sr„r "’y

i.
i!j;i;i

li.1m
m

'Bl' .Facts On Ground
Remarks of enquiry officerill'

denied his involvement in the ^egal"trlnsSro^rTsonert’whTle arHh

of accused Mr. Bashir Superintendent & Mr. Jeh^^b / \
The Ex-Section Officer Mr. Ghula/Marwat) 

declared in his statement (Annexure-C ibid)'^ 
that Mr. Bashir (tout) was a friend of 
Jehanzeb and he regularly visitrd the 
Department while Bashir

U-

I
I
sf

Prisoners’ Statements

f. Prisoner Profile Source
Home

, . Superintendent
operated in collaboration with Jehanzeb Mr 
Bashir

Muhammad Jan s/o Sher 
zaman, r/o dalazak road 
Peshawar 2,5 
Narcotics

Via bribe payment to Ghulam 
Muhammad (tout) and a 
convict but amount not known. 
The tout further paid it to 
Jehanzeb and Bashier of Home 
Depn.

«■

Is. (tout) in
(Annexure-E ibid) admitted 
dispute on

years in his statement 
that due to

_* j , . . -J money, he
parted his ways with Mr. Bashir khan 
Superintendent and engaged himself with 
Mr. Jehanzeb JC for transfer of priso

f
distribution of bribed

!■

Gulam Muhammad s/o 
okbar khan r/o dalazak road 
25 years imprisonment

Via bribe payment of 
29,000 jointly with 
prisoner wajid to 
Jehanzeb ofH.D

Rs. ners.
per statement of Mr. Jehanzeb, he served 

for one year in the prison section and during 
h.s stay none of the transfer orders issued 
Wh.ch ts correct in my opinion to the extent 
that during his stay no legal transfers 
occurred.

other
Bashir &

As

Ift
aI 4
ii
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Reference allegation No. (b) Page 4: Mr. Jehanzeb, 

denied that he never made
b) Since Mr. Jehanzeb denied the ailegation 
of producing forged signatures and there 
such technology which

as per his 
any forged Signature of the

15II IS no
can prove that who 

did .ake signatures rather fakeness can be 
proved. Here its worth to mention that 
whether he did forged signatures or not but he

involved side by side with Bashir Khan
Superintendent. The statements of prisoners

L---------- ------------- ------------------- the Ex-Section Officers and Mr, Bashir (tout)
------------ — - - - M provide sufficient ground to his involvement

«“■ -• ■>— 
relevant record. In my opinion th^ available record is sufflr' statements of the accused, and other

CO..eluded with the remarks that the alleeation at S No ( M Proceedings are
j«stifle,for,HeCon,pe,en,Aumon,y ,o

'iheh Section Officer.

if
seems
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Deputy Secretary Home Department 
Enquiry Officer
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0) Muhammad GhulamM.. tinformer Section Officer (Prisons) '.P'

He Stated that he had 
of Jehanzeb

served in the Prisons Section for about 15
years, Conduct 
in the Prisons 

- too at a 
were later on found

was suspicious when he
was serving as Junior ClerkSection. Once Jehanzeb mi 

time when
^'splaced ACRs of 3 Superintendent Jail that 

were under process. The ACRspromotion cases
pending files.in

r;:r if't-'=
applications regarding transfer of-condemnir"

important issues. These applications wer remissions and other
Officer further admitted that ai, worf fTas'hf k' " 

had filed applications for other prisoners i ‘rue that he

;
3 release rupees in

r ■

and!•:
1-
f:

Iv
. The

fI' same subjects and thei-
rge of Prisons Section.I;I'

Kv

00 •lehanzph S^'or^ Higher Education Department, 

He stated that he had 
that he knows

||'
P'-
10

served in ^^HmgJJepartrnent
y^3rs. He admitted 

i^epartment regarding

He with Ghulami_He admitted that he

If.,If various cases. He further disclosed 
i^wat (SO) and Bashir f5„nu.i 
Bashir (tout).
Department. He

S' thatt-
had visited the house of 

as and when he visited 
applications fo

h sat with Ghuiam Marwat 
revealed that Bashir filed d 

d f eren, subjects, Bashir (Supdt) had taken 
section into his

/ z''orI'l'.v

HomeI
r various prisoners 

important issues / subjects of the 
' only watch. He admitted that a 

Department Punjab called

record. He was asked to codv

onf
own control and the SO could 

person namely Rab Nawaz belonging 
several times regarding various

VI-
to Home

him
■

is placed 
was very

on
f

r.I
-j

t
V
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O'i^eshawar. He has been 
He disclosed that

f) M,.h;.mmad Jan ./oShsOm^ r/o Dalazak Road

half year in a narcotics case.
the dealer (tout) of person; nameh

sentenced to two and a

Ghulam Muhammad wasconvict 

Iphanzeb
Department, Khyber 

were sh'ften or;

pay around 10 to 50 thous^a_nd per head. He 
and visited the house o'

Homeand Bashir both serving in

To further disclose that none of the prisonersPakhtunkhwa.

merit / free of cost, each had to 

further disclosed that Jehanzeb,

Bashir and thus he was clearly Involved in

Assistant has seen
the entire process of looting

money from prisoners.

r/o Dalazak Road, ■ Samar Bagh 
Rl, He admitted that he-

Muhammad s/o Akbar Khang) Ghulam
has been sentenced for 25 yearsPeshawar. He 

alongwith another convict Wajid jointiy paid rupees 29 thousand to Ba^i

stated that Jehanzeb worker'. Heand Jehanzeb for their transfer to Haripur 
"aT^As^^ant* in Home Department IKhyber Pakhtunkhwa and he receives

for their transfer to Haripur. He further 
Muhammad, Kohat Road.

from relatives of convicts
Bashir belongs to Gari Akhun

money 
disclosed that

in Homenamely B.ashir servingPeshawar. He also stated that a person
Section Officer in Home Department. Khyber

Department,, probably as 
Pakhtunkhwa was also part of the gang 
serving in Home Department Punjab was / is contact of Bashir (tout). When n n

he complained about some issue regarding transfer, Jehanzeb tueatene , . .

, Another person namely Rab Nawa:-;
r-

him of dire consequences.

transferred to Central .lail Haripur have been
Statements of other prisoners 

annexed with the present report fpr perusal.
4.

narrated by theof all the facts and circumstances
concerned officers / officials who

the summary oi

For.^^the .purpose of verification
convicts in their s'taten\'?n'ts, it was imperative to call all the 
had served in PrisonCs^tioWthis department, in this regard follow,ng

5.

are

statements;-
Pagef'CilS /--n
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(V) PROBLEMS FACED BY THE JAIL ADMINISTRATION

The Superintendant briefed the undersigned that there is a clear threat to the 

officers of the Haripur Jaii from the Taliban and the officers are almost regularly 

receiving calls from the Taliban. The LG (Prisons) office even after repeated 

requests has failed to take action in the case of transfer of Convicts/Condemnod 

Prisoners. The jail is clearly over-cro\A/ded and at present there are around ISOO 
prisoners In C.P Haripur.

3, STATEMENTS OF PRISONERS WHO HAVE BEEN RECENTLY TRANSFERRED

Statements of prisoners transferred from other provinces to Haripur v^ere 
recorded, summary of their statements is reproduced below:-

a) Faroog s/o Abdul Malook aged around 20 r/o Afghanistan, currently residin,st 

in Taj Abad, Peshawar. He has been sentenced to 2-5'years in Narcotics c.ase 

by court in Punjab. He had been transferred to Haripur about 02 months ago 

He stated that he had spent 14 months at Adynia jail. He has 03 brothm.'- 

namely Mansoor, Younis and Masood, He gave his father's cell n i.e 0:.21- 

5992553. He stated that his friend Hamza had helped him in his transfer f'on- 

Adyala to Haripur. He further stated that he through his friend fiad paid Rs 

15 thousand as bribe to a person namely Bashir. The Convict gave cell ■! o' 

Bashir 0321-5Q0j.l72^ He stated that Bashir belongs to Pabbi, Disuic; 

Nowshera. Details of documents of the convict have to be checked m the 

Dept, in the relevant file i.e. 5/5 SO (Prisons) Vol. 35-40.

b) M Khalid Khan s/o Fazal-ur-Rehman Khan r/o Havellian, Abbottabad. He h.ad 

been sentenced to 25 years in a Kidnapping for Ransom case by a couft in 

Punjab. He stated that he had spent 9 'A years in Adyala jail. He stated that 

he had submitted application for transfer almost 3-4 times but it wa.s 

refused, At last he made contact with Ba.shir and gave Rs, 10 thousand for Ins 

transfer, He stated that he will provide recent active cell S of Bashir. Record 

.of the prisons section has to be checked for verification of his cransrc'- 

documents.

Rag.e of 15
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Peshawar. He had been sentenced f ■

c) I jpqat Ali s/o Abdul Rasheed r/o Jhaghra
to 25 years in a Narcotics case by a Court in Punjab, he had been received in 

the Haripur Jail on 29,01.2012. He stated that he had spent 3 ’/. years in 

said that he had fiied applications several times for his transfer to
filed, Ultimately he

Adyalav He

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Jails but the same were refused or 
sought the help of the person namely Bashij. He had to pay^RsJg^hou^ 

hands of his Brother-in-law namely Shamshad (Cell It 0301-to Bashir at the
Peshawar, He further stated that Bashir had5961624) who lives in Khazana

with the Warrant staff of the Adyala jail. He stated that Bashir wascontacts
the sole responsible person in such cases and he took Rs. 10-25 thousand per

of the convict may be perused at serial #head, in each transfer case. Name 
62 of the list provided by'the Jail Administration. Further record of case of

the convict may be verified from the Prison Section.

Khan s/o uNah Khan r/o Pir Gharai, Mardan. He hadd) Var Muhammad
been sentenced to 42 years in a murder case by a court in Punjab- His name

may be perused at serial Jf 60 of the list of prisoners transferred to Haripur, 
The Convict was'transferred on 29.01.2012 from Adyala to Haripur. He stated

that for his transfer he did not pay bribe to anyone, Liaqat, another convict 

facilitated him in his transfer from Adyala Jail to Haripur, He stated that 

Bashir had helped in his transfer. He further stated that Bashir had close links

source of these

had

with Warrants staff of Adyala Jail and the same 

frequent transfers from Punjab to Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

was a

Raia Nasir s/o Bostan Khan r/o Gujar Khan. He has been sentenced to nine 

years and six months with five lac rupees fine. He stated that he had paid a 

namely Bashir (tout) around one lac and ten thousand rupees in

e)

person
installments for his transfer to Haripur Jail, He disclosed that Bashir had close

Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa with officers and officialslinks, in Home
He admitted that he was responsible for forwarding money to Bashir, paid by

if

other people for their transfer. Bashir's father name is Bacha^G^ he has two 

brother namely Arif and Fahim. He is uneducated and is in his late 30 s.
/
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■ r"’’ CONFiOEt'iTSAL.

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhvva 

Establishment Department 

(Establishment Wing)
'.Lr;

\>
■ y-’..

■

No. SOE.IV (E&AD) 10(237)/2012. 
Dated Peshawar, the 15.05.2013.

' To

Mr. Bashir Khan, 
Superintendent (BS-16), 
Hor'he & T.As Department.

Si.ibiect: SHOW CAUSE NOTICE.

i am directed to refer to the subject noted' above and to enclose

Herewith Show Cause Notice (in original) duly signed by the Competent Auti lOrity

tor your compliance within stipulated period of time and further necessary action.

r\
, i'.uicio: es-above.

KAK A KHEL ) 
SECTION OFFICER (E.IV)

i



I y

SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

I, Ghulam Dastger Akhtar, Chief Secretary Khyber Pakhtunkhwa as

competent authority, under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency 

& Discipline). Rules, 2011 do hereby serve you, Mr. Bashir Khan, Superintendent 

(BS-16), as follows.

(i) that consequent upon the completion of inquiry conducted against you 

by the inquiry officer for which you were given opportunity of hearing.

(ii) on going through the findings and conclusions of the inquiry officer, the 

material on record and other connected papers including your defence 

before the inquiry officer as per his enquiry report.

2. am satisfied that you have committed the following acts/omissions 

specified in rule 3 of the said rules:

“MISCONDUCT”

3. As a result thereof,. I, as competent authority, have tentatively decided to 

impose upon you the penalty of ^ ^

the said rules.

under .rule 4 of

4. You are, therefore, required to show cause as to why the aforesaid 

penalty should not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether you desire to be 

heard in person.

If no reply to this notice is received within Seven (07) days or not more 

than Fifteen (15) days of its delivery. It shall be presumed that you have no defence to 

put in and in that case an ex-parte action shall be-taken against you.

5.

•s. 6. A copy of the findings of the inquiry officer is enclosed.

\

I

COMPETENT AUTHORITY
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Thi) Section Officer (B-TV) 
Establishment Department, 
Peshawar.

SHOW CAUSE NOTICE.Subject:

Please refer to your letter No.SOE-IV (E&AD) 10(237)/2012 dated 15-05-2013 
the subject noted above and my reply on the subject matter is under:-

on

me in the enquiry report on theI strongly deny die charges leveled against
following grounds:- ’

. • (i) The written statement given by Bashir (Tout) attached with the 
enquiry report has not been signed by Bashir (Tout) nor his thumb 
impression is available on it. His father name has also not been recorded 

it. There is also no witness bn the said statement. An attempt has been 
. On the odrer hand, the said Bashir (Tout) has

thumb

1.

on
made just to involve me
given his written statement contaiiung his fatlier name, 
impression and also Cell No., explicitly refused my involvement in the 

illicit dealing with him regarding the instant case, in tirecase or any 
presence of two witnesses.

(ii) Moreover, in the statement of Bashir (Tout) attached witlr enquiry 
report that prisoner, Jalil s/o Khalil had relation with Bashir, Supdt. But 
the said Jalil has also given his written statement denying any contacts 
with me (copy attached).

In the enquiry report, Mr. Ghulam Muhammad, Ex-SO (Prison) has also 
been shown as stating about my involvement in the case. Contraiy to this, 
Mr. Ghulam Muhammad, Ex-SO has given his own hand written 
statement in which he has categorically stated that he Mr. Ghulam 
Muhmamd, Ex-SO has never seen me (Bashir Khan, Supdt) for takmg 
bribe money for release / Inter Provincial transfer from any body 
(statement enclosed).

2.

In the enquiry report, the statement of Mr. Jehanzeb, Clerk has also
but his written statement which he

of Mr.

3.
been shown as against
recorded under his own hand writing in the presence 
Jamshed Khan, SO (G) Energy & Power Deptt duly signed by botli 
of them that no important case / file was with me and al] the cases 

disposed off by Ghulam Muhammad, Ex-SO himself (Statement

me

were 
attached).

In view of the above, the enquiry conducted against me is baseless havmg no

solid ground / merit.

Furthermore, I also submit as imder please;-

AU the witnesses have been questioned in my absence.
Cross examination was not made in my presence.
All the witnesses are ready to appear in person in support of their 
evidence given to me in their statement.
I also desire to be heard in person.

(i)
(ii)

• (iii)

(iv)

Dal-pd: 28th May. 2013
Yours Fai^uUy, 

----

-O
(BASHIR KHAN) ; 

Presently, Superintendent 
Energy & Power Deptt
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Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

ESTABLISHMENT DEPARTMENT 

(ESTABLISHMENT WING)

Na SOE.IV {E&AD)10 (237)/2012/Voi.ll. 
Dated Peshawar the 07.11.2013.

Mr. Bashir Khan, 
Ex-Superintendent,
House No.44, Sector C-2, Phase-V^ 
Hayatabad, Peshawar.

Subject; - PROVISION OF RE-INQUIRY REPORT.

. I am directed to refer to your application dated 07.10.2013 on the subject

noted above and to enclose a copy of re-inquiry report as desired.

Ends: as-^above.

(AKHTAR NAWAZ) 
SECTION OFFICER (E.IV)



I

FORMAL ENQUIRY REPORT REGARDING ILLEGAL
TRANSFER OF PRISONERS FROM PRISONS IN PUBJAB TO
PRISONS IN KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

In pursuance of the Govt; Of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Establishment Department letter 
Nu. SOE.IV (E&AD) 10(237)2011 (Voll-II) dated; 05-07-2013, the undersigned was tasked to;

A. Verify either the first statement of Bashir (Tout) now disowned by him or 
the second statement annexed to the reply of Bashir Suptd.

B. Allow the witnesses to be crossed examined by the accused superintendent & 
Junior Clerk to meet the legal requirements.

And submit the report within one week.

PROCEEOfNGS:

Upon receipt ot the relevant record/documents with the above quoted letter, proceedings of the 
2'“' phase ol'enquiry were initiated on 15-07-2013 ui 10:00 A.M. as per the given details;

A- Verification of the Statements of The Tout Mr. Bashir Khan S/0 Badshah 
Gul ^O Landi Akhun Ahmad District Peshawar.

1 he contents .of both statements of Bashir (Tout) are compared hereunder with evidence and 
logical reasoning. The relevant contents of both statements are translated from Urdu.

Coiiienis of the 2"*' Statement ' 
(Annex-.A)

; On Ground Facts/Remarks Based On 
Contents of the 1*' Statement (Annex-B)

illiterate/uii-educated and 35 years old. i. I am 37 years old, un-married, my father is dead, having 4 
brothers and I am illiterate, (contents of 1*‘ statement)

am

; ii. 1 had a scuffle with Mr. Muntazir DS Home 
uoon transfer of a pi'isoner.

ii. Mr. Muntazir denied it to be the case rather the scuffle took
place due to the reason that Mr. Bashir (tout) after his 
confessional before preliminary enquiry 
committee used to come frequently to his office and 
insisting upon action against those whom he (Bashir tout) 

named to be involved in the scandal.
Upon this Bashir tout remained silent. (On ground facts^^l^

iii.Not correct. No pressure was exerted on him for^he

statement. He appeared willingly, before the preliminary 
enquiry committee. Mr. Usman Zaman SO (Courts) 
recorded his statement in presence of the Deputy Secretary 
(Admin).

statement

had

iii. Recording of my statement w-as pre-planned \

At 'the.?timei'6f^crbsPex^mination$dated.-5b5-0'7-201;3^b’esides

^statemCTt’:;withouu..jn^pi:|g^^(e)nrtb:gi:(yund'«lacts) 
■(video recording ava'Ha'ble)

i

is,, i he r‘‘ scatement was neither signed by me 
nor had my thumb impression.

iv. The U' statement has signatures of Bashir (Tout) at various 
points; however his thumb impression is not there which 
after signature is of no importance. (Annex-B ibid). 
(on ground facts)l

i
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v.Not correct. The statement comprises of many-liames 
none of them is dropped. In the P' statement of Bashir (tout) 
which i|dLiIy signed by him, the^n.ame-,,Ba'shif .is''reflected-^f3'; 

sfih^sf^n^^tjtKiveeipJaces^^suptdyis.ira^ntioned and 
case with Jehanzeb whose name is mentioned 8 times with 
reference to his assistance in the game, their involvement 
cannot be ruled out at any stage. The 1"' statement of Bashir 
(tout) is recorded by a serving sectipn officer of Home 
Department in presence of the serving Deputy Secretary, 
(Admin) Home Deptt,

0.statement had names of many other Govt, 
‘officials who were later on dropped from it 
and ilie name of Mr. Bashir Khan suptd who 

.belongs to a respectable family was included. 
He (Bashir Suptd) got into trouble being my 
name sake. He ma\ not be'indulged into this 
scandal, i (Bashir tout) was the one who took 
money from relatives of prisoners for their 
transfer.

I
li;-

&r same is the
iI !

If

f
¥P
h

.>v.The context of enquiry was quite clear and the fact finding 
committee was hot concerned with any other Bashir father 
the Tout and the Suptd etc. Furthermore the enquiry 
conducted for preparation of National ID card wherein father 
name/family tree was required. It is fact that both Bashir and 
Jehanzeb were Govt; employees and at that time they 
working in the prison section of Home Deptt-and they 
under enquiry. ' ‘

Not correct. The first statement of Bashir (Tout) has proper 
signatures. It was recorded by Usman Zaman SO. (Courts) in 
the presence of Muntazir Deputy Secretary (Admin) and 
Bashir (Tout). After recording the statement of Bashir 
(Tout), it was read before him and he accepted it to b^is 
statement.

In support of the above mentioned substance, the statLrient 
of Mr Usman Zaman SO (Courts) is worth considering. 
(Annex-C).

B- Allow the witnesses to be crossed examined by the accused superintendent &
Junior Clerk.

I he tcdlowing witnesses were mentioned in the formal enquiry report who before the fact 
finding committee had pointed out names of Bashir Suptd and Jehanzeb Junior Clerk In their 

T!iid^ifn^|^;a|§^d(pi'^fdldased whftenlid^seebhd^oneMsiiafHamptimli^

i. (Vluhammad Jan s/o Sher zaman, r/o dalazak road Peshawar (2.5 years in Narcotics)

ii. Gulam IVIuhammad s/o akbar khan r/o dalazak road (25 years imprisonment)

In tiie formal enquiry reference of nine prisoners is mentioned out of which only 25haye1named
Since there was involvement of a middle ma/'(tout) in 

nli transactions of fake NOCs, therefore the claim of accused Bashir Suptd & Jehanzeb JC 
regarding non-acquamtance with the above two witnesses is justified.‘As!^botte,0%them

(anc^tlaertftiatit). Based on the said substance, the two accused may be given benefit of the doubt 
and it may not be considered as a ground for their involvement in the scandal. Although this 
fad caimot be denied that both the above naentioned witnesses had recnrHf».Hyhei-r •

1 here is no mention about his father identity 
as well as the word superintendent in the 
statement.^1-- was not0^^L';

if
were
were

I'hat statement is.faise

statements.

jO^jJ

:::

i

o/y



C- Additional Verification

Name Remarks

Mr. (jhulam Marwat (Ex-SO Home) In order to check whether the recent statement of MR,
Ghulam Marwat (Ex-SO Home) is autiientic or otherwise, he 
was invited to appear before the enquiry officer, He 
confirmed his fresh statement dated 22-05-2013 to be correct 

• and signed its photo copy (Annex-D), However he' did 
deny his earlier statement which was submitted to the fact 
finding committee/enqLijry, ,Hey'adJ:^attHa#lfi?^^^ 

.:,was'dntboi1fihuabon:';of:'His’eariier.^statemehfe^^^ 
ofcertam:pbihtsr''
A " '(^iCrux of 2"^'Statement:

i. That Bashir (Supdt) & Jehanzeb JC worked with him 
(Ghulam Marwat) in the prison section.

iii. That they (Bashir & Jehanzeb) were the custodians of all 
record.

not

'^Cruxof
Statement:

The Ex-Section Officer Mr Ghulam Marwat declared in his 
statement (Annexure-E), which was recorded before the initial 
enquiry committee;

i. ,
,^Clerk;, aiicT j:;:frKiuent?;»iisitbn*to#^

ii. That Bashir Superintendent operated in collaboraw'bn with
Jehanzeb, (not denied) ^

iii. Thar Bashir superintendent was involved in bogus 
activities and refused his (Ghulam Marwat) instructions, 
(not denied)

Facts: During interview with undersigned 
15-07-2013, Mr. Ghulam Marwat (Ex-SO Home) did not 
disown his earlier statement submitted before the 
preliminary/ fact finding enquiry committee (Annex-D

N\

C) on

ng

He further added that he was afraid of Bashir Suptd who 
came to his house a number of times and threatened him for 
the statement he submitted before the preliminary enquiry 
committee, He was lamenting about the poor secrecy level of 
the concerned section from where Bahir Suptd had managed 
to obtain copy of his (Ghulam Marwat) statement. He said 
that upon my denial he (Bashir Suptd) showed me copy of



4!?«'i
•!i my siatemeni which I had recorded before the prelimin'apy^'t?^

committee.

d) Conclusion: ^

After conducting his interview and going through the 
contents of both statements of Mr. Ghuiam Marwat (Ex-SO 
Home). I am of the opinion that there is hardly any difference 

.in his first statement and the recent one. l.n.,ti-<statement'.he 
had?no^men^Qne;d;jlbou.t^ny«kind^^^^^

T.e;c:enT^^s^te{Beotr^‘>{e had alleged him (Bashir suptd) for 
involvement iri bogus activities (in i*' statement) and the 
same statement is owned. According to him he had no control 
over the record of his section as it was lying in their (Bashir 
Suptd & Jehanzeb) room. Thus it is concluded that the !*' 
statement of Mr. Ghuiam Marwat (Ex-SO Home) 
denied by him and still carries weight.

Note: For the purpose of transparency and convenience, the 
discussion of undersigned held with Mr. Ghuiam Marwat 
(Ex-SO Home) on 15-07-2013 is recorded in video.

m.t
f:/ JI%

■k !s? . ;> ^ •K'

!
i-ii

!
i

/i • fi t
%i

IS not

i
Overall Conclusion:

I. The I of Bashir (Tout) can be relied on the basis of these facts;

It carries proper signatures of the witness (Bashir tout).

It was written by Mr. Usman Zaman SO (Courts) Home Department who has given his 
own statement (Annex-Cibid).

w :i

w. ‘1)

;1‘) b- h)Ii-
ii
"■Jl

<■■)

Names of both accused (Bashir suptd & Jehanzeb JC) are mentioned even with 
teference to their section where they were working.

ta!^lng.;:.br!bef‘m^^ney^Mn.^^elease/traa^ while he,rdid?-no,t;.me'nlibn. itjin;his-'l^'
statemen.f.- He Qwh|drli}.l‘illjsta;tb"ment. -----

d)

r- 'II 4I5^ I t :
BaShir''(Tout)’i'iThis*rfstatement-has''aiaih"cbrtfessedit^^^^^ from
relatt.ves:vof:;th:e-'prisonefiwhile he has not mentioned about any accomplices which 
seems to be a deliberate attempt to open another Pandora Box and divert attention of 
the enquii'y ofEcer.

ii)

i. .'iv-m-
i.

2. Due to involvement of a middle

Pm
(iout) in ihw whole process, the claim of accused Bashir Suptd &

Jehanzeb JC regarding non-acquaintance with the above two witnesses is justified. As both of them 
(witnesses) were in jail therefore how could they meet Bashir suptd & Jehanzeb JC. It is quite possible
1 Muhammad (another tout).
b^e^i|j»^>v^ghj^fjst«e.ra,er!tsigjy.en.,by,;he;twpfwjtnesses|(a;b^^^^
fbrmal,;enquir.55§t,i!liljlie/:KUstatemen't-rof-.BashirAlout) is:.ai,l<i,nclusiye;i*-. •• -* •- •

^ - 4--

0. ^^teH.yeril,,catioirn:pindifTerein-aspects/ang!es,the^!^statement^f;BaslTi^(:lOu^tis-coi^sifii^&

The recent proceedinns are Video Tanned

man

'tIIII
inii i

*..y

I --------------- ---
ADIL SAEED SAFI

DS Home Deptt
fit.
m

4
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P5/C.S KhyberPakhtunkhwa
'^'ary No,__773A

/'

To.
Date.

The Chief Secretary, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

Subject: INITIATION OF DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST
OFFICER / OFFICIAL INVOLVED IN TRANSFER OF PRISONER
FROM PUNJAB TO KHYBER PAKHUTNKHWA.

Dear Sir,

have the honour to refer to your letter No.SOE- 

IV(E&AD)10(237)2011 (VOL-H) dated 14-02-2013 on the subject noted above 

and to request that Mr. Adil Safi, Deputy Secretary, Home & Tribal Affairs 

Department has been appointed as Enquiry Officer to investigate the charges 

leveled against me in the charge sheet framed in this respect.

I

Preliminary enquiry was conducted by the said Enquiry Officer and 

report submitted.to the competent authority but returned for re-enquiry.

It is mentioned, that the Enquiry Officer Mr. Adil Safi, intimated 

through his cell No. 0345-9146309 on dated 12-07-2013 at 08:14 PM to request 

the competent authority for change of Enquiry Officer as he would not be able to 

do justice. On 15-07-2013 he called me in his office and again told me not to 

expect justice from him.

I very humbly submit that I have no reliance on anyone from Home 

& Tribal Affairs Department to be appointed as Enquiry Officer.

I therefore, request your good-self to kindly appoint any Enquiry 

Officer from any Department for the said purpose.

I shall be thankful.

Yours Faithfully

IR'TCHAN)(BASH
SUPERINTENDENT (BPS-16) 
Energy & Power Department.

...------
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GOVpNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

Establishment; Departivient 
(Establishment Wing)

Dated Peshawar, the 29.08.2013

-1'

' '

■:

ir
(■fill ■

i. /!
'w-..

I

NOTIFICATION.
j ! il

i:: > i
■; - r:1 M:.•f

j NaSOE.IVfE&AD^ 10(237)/20i2:
I Superintendent-.{83-16), Home & T.As Department

WHEREAS'; Mr. Bashir Khan, the then
i-

now posted in Energy & Power 
Deparljiienl was proceeded against under Khyber Pakhlunkhwa Govt. Servants (Efficiency 

& Disciphno) RuIgs, 2011 for the charges contained in charge sheet dated 14.02.2013. ■

AND WHEREAS, Mr. Adil Saeed Safi, Deputy Secretary, Home & T.As 
■: ; Department was appointed as inquiry officer to conduct inquiry against the said officer forthe 

charges leveled against hm. in accordance with the rules:

vH'

ft: i;:!T '

.■f AND WHEREAS, the inquiry officer, after having examined the charges,
i; I..,.

I I evidence on record and explanation of the accused officer, submitted report.
AND WHEREAS, a show cause notice was served upon the accused officerL i:T

oi;. : iitp which he replied.
ill r ' *“i! ti • L •

AND WHEREAS, opportunity of personal hearing was also afforded to the
'accused officer..

f'l.':L •!
!■H :i!

NOW, therefore, I, Muhammad ShahzadiArbab,:Chief Secretary, Khyber 
^i jPpkhtunkhwa as Competent Authority, after having oonsidet^ed‘the charges, evidence 

;||ecord, explanation of the accused officer during enquiry, findings of the inquiry officer, i 

^ of the accused officer to the show cause notice, defense offered by the accused officer 
(during personal hearing and in exercise of the powers conferrH 

,the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Governmqnt Servants (Efficienoy T Discipline) Reties, 2011 do 

i lipphy impose the rnajor penalty of ‘(Removal from Service”ion Mr. Bashir Khan 
^perinlendent (BPS-1«), Hpme SjT.As Department, nowjlposted 

f.3epariniGnt with immediate effect.

.• on
■!;i

reply
1:1 ■Vi:; i

ft:' upon me under Rule 14 of
;;

fi i the then 

in Energy & Power

I'f iBr1

i..!
ihiif! ■iiJ
Rfi! • H

i0^
i!

‘II
'il
p!
;|slh

■

‘ iph-

I
iOCffir

.■ n\-r-

■b
CHIEF|SECRETARY,

KHYBERpAKHTUNKHWAi: 'bn
I.: LrEndst. No. & Date Even

.Ii:i ‘•I' V. Copy forwarded for information to the:-
Accountant General, Ktiyber Pakhtunkhwa. PesHbwar. 
Section Officer (.Genera))), Home & T.As Departriient. 
Section Officer (General),- Energy & Power Depadment. 
Section Officer (Secret)! Establishment DepartmeH 
PS to Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
PS to Secretary.rEstablishment. '
PS to Spl: Secretary (E); Establishment Departmeft , 
P.A to Add!: Secretary (E), Establishment Departrrient. 

^5. Officer concerned: ' J -
Personal file of the officer concerned.

Ii
: .• Cb- :2

3.

i'nl ■J

.1

n ft:c-
.■!

6.
3

8.
.!iir ii •
■ bi'l- i 10.

IVii'l

r"
IIJH, I (A

SECTION OFFICER (E.IV);
■h—..
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.'i
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CHIEF MINISTER’S SECRETARIAT 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR

UNO. SOIV/CMS/KPK/E&P/2013 
Dated Peshawar 20-09-2013 3h ^

To
The Secretary to Govt of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Energy & Power Department.

Subject: P_EPARTMENT APPEAL UNDER SECTION 22 OF THE KHYBFR 
PAKHTUNKHWA CIVIL SERVANT ACT 1974 READ WITH Rill F 17 OF
KHYBER
NOTIFICATION

PAKHTUNKHWA *E&AD) RULES. 2011 AGAINST
NO. SO E-IVfE&AD110f237V2Q12. 29-0^-201.3

WHEREBY THE UNDERSIGNED IS AWARDED THE MAJOR PFNAl TY 
OF “REMOVAL FROM SERVICE”

Dear Sir

I am directed to refer to the subject noted above and to enclose herewith a 

self explanatory appeal of Mr. Bashir Khan, Ex-Superintendent Energy & 

Department tor necessary actibn/cbrnments.
Power

Yours faithfully

Enclosures: As Above ru Q

(SAID BADSHAH) 
Section Officer-IV

Endst. No. & date Even.

The PS to Principal Secretary to Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

./■

Section Officer-IV
;y

(K

ur I
Vv ;7

-
•v:

2-:i»
^ .
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A. T(^
/

The Chief Minister, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.

Proper Channel.Tliroiiyh' 

Subjecl ■ Department Appeal under section 22 of the Khyber Pakhtun 
Civil Servant Act 1974. read with rule 17 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
(E&ADI Rules. 2011 aoainst the Notification No. SOE-IV (E&AD)
10(237>;2012,__________ __________________________________ _____
29-08-2013. whereby the undersigned is awarded the maior penalty
nf emova/ from Service".

Pr^'or in Departmental Appeal:
of this Denartmental Appeal the Notification NaOn acceptance___________________

SQE-IV (E&AD^ 10{237V2Q12. dated 29-08-2013. may please be set 
aside and the appellant mav be reinstated in to service with all ba^k
benefits.

Respocled Sir,

1 respectfully submit my Departmental Appeal against the order dated 29

02 2fii:. as follows: -

That 1 was initially appointed as Junior Clerk in the Secretariat, with the 
ftassagi^ ot time and satisfactory service. 1 was promoted to the post of Superintendent 

1 remained posted at different posts. Ever since my appointment, I have 
peiiorn-ied my duties as assigned to me with zeal and devotion and there was no 

plamt whatsoever regarding my performancecom

That while serving in the said capacity, I was served with charge sheet 
and statement of allegations dated 14-02-2013, containing the false and baseless 
allegations that I while posted as Superintendent prisons. Section Home Department 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, committed the following irregularities;

-You are direct beneficiary in the transfer cases of prisoners from Punjab
fake NOCs, as well having links ir^.

a.
to Prisons of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa on 
all inter provincial transfer cases.

You are the .manufacturer of forged signatures of the then Section Officei 
Prison (Mr. Ghulam Marwat Home Department)

You refused to record the statement during enquiry proceedings wtien 
you were called upon for the same.

you threatened to go to court if any order is passed against you.

duly replied the charge sheet vide reply dated 20-02-2013 and 
refuted the false and baseless allegatiShs leveled against

officer without associating me with the inquiry proceedings 
conducted a partial Inquiry and recommended me for punishment.

That Icwas served with. Show Cause notice dated 15-05-2013, I duly 
Show Cause Notice vide reply dated 28-05-20.13, wherein besides refuting 

the allegations leveled against me as false and baseless, 1 also pointed out the partial 
.attitude of the inquiry officer adopted by him during the inquiry proceedings against 
by not giving me fair opportunity to defend myself.

l-j

d.

That i3
me.

That the4

repl'ed the

me

A-
/ Q xT’' Centd: P-tl

t.
3

r

Khyber PaKhtunkhwa'V3 4

\
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. ■ -llegallv awaPleT'n'f c^sidering my Lfense reply, the competent
/

authority quite/ / 
SERVICE" videV._..'^^

authority and agamiMh^lawL'd fartf hen^NaWe to 

following grounds. ’ ° ^side inter alia on the

grounds of APPEiAL: -

.'ertld anH ^^“^dance with law, hence
- . - red and guaranteed under the law are badly violated

That no

a.
my rights

b.

rr=H=~™
not tenable so conducted are violation of law and

any

^1 hat the appellant has time and again objected 
the enquiry officer. However my complaint 
not thus treated fairly and '

SSSias—'SS
presence, hence his statement has got'no evideniTa'y "010^°'"'"

onIhfstotTrntrth'aTtoTe^h'^'^ -'vmg
illegal ='auces ,s injustice and

C.

the partisan attitude of 
was never considered and

on
wasin accordance with law.

d. ;

my

G.

f appeiiat.t is dealt with quite harshly on the basis of unproven

That when I9-

competent

h The inquiry officer gave its findings .

Appeal the Notificatiordated 2ro^8'^20?3'marpleTse'"" d
■nstated to my onginal post w,th all back benefits. " """ '

on surmises and conjunctures.

may be re-

Yours Obediently

(Basmr
Ex-Supehntendeht 

Energy & Power Department

■und nofice tha^oY my^rrp'ly"toT;''cha^'l"sh:er^^^^ " " 

remarks to the enquiry officer forignored/concealed. P y ■ But the said remarks/orders have been

(Bashir Khan)
Ex-Superintendent 

Energy & Power Department

'CrTVai.W'^- *

d



v, jC
O Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

ESTABLISHMENT Department 
(ESTABLISHMENT WING)

No. SOE.IV (E&AD)10 (237)/2012/Voi.ii. 
Dated Peshawar the 07.11.2013.

-r iX;;;. • /i

■;:s.

To i

Mr. Bashir Khan, 
Ex-Superintendent,
House No.44, Sector ,C-2, Phase-V, 
Hayatabad, Peshawar.

Gi ibject - DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST THE REMOVAL ORDER 
DATED 29.08.2013 WHEREBY THE APPELLANT HAS BEEN
REMOVED FROM SERVICE.

I am directed to refer to your appeal dated 10.09.2013 on the subject 

noted above and to inform you that your appeal has been processed and rejected by 

the appellate authority i.e Chief Minister, Khyber PakhtunklTyva.

( AKTTTARNAWAZ ) 
SECTION OFFICER (E.IV)

I

I

i

_1________

t
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

i Iji ilvj Court oi jL%■

%- ■t-
t _ }For 

IPIainLirr 
_ }Appellant 

}Petitioner 
} Complainant

yy

r.

V VEBtSUS 

;.zA ’/9 / JcP/r
V'

: } Defendant 
}Respondent 

^ } Accused
I'i-
•I

1
1. /

ofAppeai/Revision/Suit/Application/Petition/Case No._
Fixed for

PW, the undersigned, do hereby nominate and appoint

IJAZ ANWAR ADVOCATE, SUPREME COURT OF PAKISTAN

in my same and on my behalf to appear at____
answer in the above Court or any Court to which the business is transferred in tlie above 
m.atter and is agreed to sign and file petitions. An appeal, statements, accounts, exhibits. 
Companies or other documents whatsoever, in connection with tlie said matter or any 
matter arising there from and also to apply for and receive all documents or. copies of 
(ioeufiienls, dcpo.silions etc, and to apply for and issue summons and oilier writs or suh- 
poena and to apply for and gel issued and arrest, attachment or other executions,

order and to conduct any proceeding that may arise there out; and to apply for and 
receive payment of any or all sums or subiiiil for the above matter to arbitration, and to 
employee ^my other Legal Practitioner .authorising him toi exercise the power and 
uLilhorizes hereby conferred on the Advocate wherever he may think fit to do so, any other 
lawyer may be appointed by my said counsel to conduct the case who shall have the same 
powers.

iJ'.’

*•

my true and lawful attorney, for me 
to appear, plead, act and

i-

i'4
•"

i!.:I warrants
:L- ors;,:
K•rv

■‘i:

%
If'F- and to all acts legally necessary to manage and conduct the said ease in all 

respects, wheiher herein specified or not, as may bo proper and expedient.

AND Rwe hereby agree to ratify and confirm all lawful acts done on my/our behalf 
under or by virtue of tliis power or of the usual practice in such matter. ,

PROVIDED always, that I/we undertake at time of calling of the case by the 
Court/my authorized agent shall inform the Advocate and make him appear in Court, if the 
case may be dismissed in default, if it be proceeded ex-parte tlre^said counsel shall not be 
held responsible for the same. All costs awarded in favour shall be the right of the counsel 
or Iris nominee, and if awarded against shall be payable by me/us

ilL
:'r
■P

•c
;b
:r
i;k

!:
i.s

li'
: ?

IN WITNESS whereof I/we have hereto signed at_ 
____________________ day to__ _I, ythe yearthe

Execulant/Executants
Accepted subject to the teims regarding fee

■'-i

-i

Ijaz Anwar
Advocate Higii Courts Si Supreme Court of Pakistan

AiiV(jr,vi KS. i.i;c:Ai.Anvisous.M.;nvi('i': A i.Atiniiii rofysui.i AN r 
l-'ls i. MiUnii I'lii/n, .Sinliliir iviiml. i ■iinil

l'li.'J*;I..S2721.S.| Mul.i!c-lJ:i.».W;i0722.^
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIRUNAI' ' 'C9-
. 'm PESHAWAR

Appeal No. 1597/2013

Bashir Khan, Ex-Superintendent (BS-16), Home 
& TAs Department, R/O House No.44, Sector 
C-2, Phase-V, Hayatabad, Peshawar

Appellant

VERSUS

1. Chief Secretary Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

2. Secretary to Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Establishment Department

3. Secretary to Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Home & Tribal Affairs Respondents

Joint parawise comments / reply bn behalf respondents No. 1. 2 & 3

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS.

1. That the appellant has got no cause of action to file .the instant 
appeal.

The appellant is estopped by his own conduct to file the present 
petition in the Court.

That the appeal of the appellant is time barred.

The appellant has not come to this Honourable Tribunal with clean 

hands.

That the instant appeal is barred by law.

2.

3.

4.

5.

On Facts

1 Correct to the extent that he had been originally inducted as Junior Clerk and 

later on promoted on next higher tiers in the cadre up-to Superintendent (BS-
16).

J2 Pertains to record

In correct. That at the time when the issue regarding Inter-Provincial transfer of 

prisoners was aired on Media, a fact finding enquiry was conducted promptly. 
According to enquiry report it came to light that appellant was proved guilty 

beyond any shadow or doubt, and fully associated with all misdeeds. Relevant 

portion of the enquiry report i.e. recommendation No. VII is reproduced below:-

“Officers/officials namely Ghulam Marwat, Jehanzeb and Bashir may be 

proceeded departmentally for their misconduct under the E&D Rules 

1973. Jehanzeb and Bashir being the direct beneficiaries and the 

connecting links in all the inter-Provincial transfer cases besides, the 

manufacturers of the forged signatures of the then Section Officer 
(Prisons) Ghulam Marwat being the supervising officer was all along 

witness to the misdeeds of both Jehanzeb and Bashir (Superintendent) 

and was rhore than aware of the mala-fide activities of Bashir (tout), who 

was brokering around everything in the Inter-Provincial transfer under 
the eyes of Ghulam Marwat.
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Moreover the statements given by a numbers of prisoners, who were 

transferred to Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Jails from Punjab, also connected 

the appellant with grave misconduct and being a solid character of 

crime”.

Statement of Allegation/ charge sheet was framed against the 

appellant in the light of the fact finding enquiry got carried out by Respondent 
No.3.

4 Incorrect:

-Correct to the extent that reply to the charge sheet notice was submitted by the 

appellant, however the same was not found convincing.

5

6 Incorrect: The inquiry was impartial and fair. Moreover, the appellant was 

associated in the inquiry proceeding and was also heard in person.

7 Incorrect: The appellant had been afforded sufficient opportunity to defend and 

clarify himself.

8 The witnesses have actually confirmed the involvement of the 

appellant in the alleged crime during the formal enquiry. The statements of 

witnesses produced by the appellant during his reply to Show Cause Notice 

where the witnesses have denied the involvement of the appellant in the alleged 

incident, suggest they having been pressurized by the appellant to change their 

statement which is evident from the fact that the witnesses have stuck to their 
initial statements during the re-enquiry. As far as, cross-examination of the 

witnesses (Prisoners) is concerned, there was hardly any possibility of their 

meeting with the appellant with the prisoner as they were in jail. All the business 

was done through a middle man (Bashir Tout). Therefore, in such a situation 

cross examination of these witnesses by the appellant was not required. The 

appellant had requested for change of Enquiry Officer. However, his request 

came at a belated stage when all the codal formalities had been completed.

Incorrect:

9 Incorrect: The appellant was given full opportunity by the competent authority 

to defend himself during personal hearing, which he failed to do. Hence 

imposition of major penalty of “removal from service” by the competent authority 

in exercise of his legitimate powers vested in him by virtue of Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa (E&D) Rules, 2011.

10. Pertains to record.

incorrect: The appellant was treated in accordance with the relevant provision 

of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (E&D) Rules, 2011. The orders passed by the 

worthy competent authority in exercise of his legitimate powers under the Rules 

ibid based on the facts, findings and recommendations of the impartial and fair 
inquiry conducted as per the said rules.

11.



i—'

/
T Grounds:

A. Incorrect: The appellant was treated in accordance with (E&D) Rules, 2011.

B. Incorrect: Before his removal from service, all codal formalities as required 

under the rules had been fulfilled and the appellant had been given full 

opportunity to defend himself.

C. Incorrect: The appellant has been given opportunity of personal hearing not 
only by the Enquiry Officer but also by the competent authority.

D. Incorrect: The charges against the. appellant were proved in the inquiry 

report.

E. Incorrect: The appellant had been provided copy of inquiry report as evident 
from his appeal and had been provided full opportunity to defend himself.

Incorrect: The Appellant Authority after having considered the charges, 

explanation of the appellant during inquiry and reply to the show cause etc 

had rejected his appeal.

F.

G. Incorrect: All the witnesses (Prisoners) were in jail and there were no 

possibility of meeting of the appellant with the witnesses and all the business
was done through a tout.

H. Incorrect: The request of the appellant regarding change of inquiry officer 

and the reservation upon him had come at a stage, when all the codal 
formalities had been fulfilled.

Incorrect: The circumstances and statements of witnesses have proved his 

direct involvement in issuance of fake NOC for inter provincial transfer of 

prisoners under the forged signature of Section Officer (Prisons).

J. Incorrect: The witnesses have owned their previous statements given to the 

Enquiry Officer during the course of re-inquiry.

K. Incorrect: The forged NOC were issued from the section, where the 

appellant was posted during the period of ban on inter-provincial transfer of
prisoners.

L. Incorrect: The charges of issuance of fake NOC has been proved against 

him which is tantamount to misconduct. Moreover, every official has his own 

job description in the Section and is responsible for it.

M. Incorrect: All the business was done through a middle man/tout (Bashir) as 

the witnesses were prisoners and there seemed no possibility of their 
meeting with the appellant in such circumstances.

N. Incorrect: The appellant was treated in accordance with the Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa (E&D) Rules, 2011.

Irrelevant.

There was nothing substantial to put forth in his defence and to prove himself

O.
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innocent in his replies to charge sheet, show cause notice and departmental 
appeal which have already been negated.

^ V
■■2

Q. That the respondents may also be allowed to raise additional grounds at the 
time of arguments.!

Prayer

It is therefore, humbly prayed that the instant appeal being devoid of merit 
may very graciously be dismissed with cost.

^(Res No.1 & 2) 5>ecretarv
Govt, of Khyber PakhtiJi 
Home & Tribal Affairs Dep^ 

(Respondent No.3)

nkhwa
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHW4
SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHA WAR

In the matter of 

Appeal No. 1597/2013

Bashir Khan Ex- Superintendent (BPS-16) Home & Tribal 
Affairs Department, R/0 House No. 44 Sector C-2, Phase-V, 
Hayatabad, Peshawar. (Appellant)

VERSUS

Government of Khyber Pakhutukhwa through Chief Secretary 

Khyber Pakhutukhwa Peshawar & others.
(Respondents)

/

0 V REJOINDER TO THE PARA WISE REEL YON 
BEHALF OF THE A PPET T 4 NT

r

.V Respectfully, submitted:
The appellant submits his rejoinder as under:

ON PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS:

1. Contents incorrect and misleading, the appellant has illegally been 

awarded the penalty of Removal from service hence he has got the 

necessary cause action to file the instant appeal.

2. Contents incorrect and misleading, no rules of estopple is applicable 

to the instant case.

3. Contents incorrect and misleading, the instant appeal is filed well 
within the prescribed period of limitation.

4. Contents incorrect and misleading, the appellant has come to the 

tribunal with clean hands.

5. Contents incorrect and misleading, the appeal is filed well in
accordance with the prescribed law/ rules and procedure hence 

maintainable under the law.
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ON FACTS

1. Contents need no 

are true and correct.
2. Contents need no reply, however contents of Para-1

are true and correct. '

3. Contents of Para-3 of the appeal are correct, the reply submitted to 

the Para is incorrect, misleading and based 

conjunctures.

reply, however contents of Para-1 of the appeal

of the appeal

oh surmises and

4. Contents of Para-4 of the appeal are correct, the reply submitted to 

the Para is incorrect and misleading.

5. Contents of Para-5 of the appeal to the extent of submission of 

reply to charge sheet being admitted hence need no reply while 

of the reply to the instant Para is incorrect hence denied.

6. Contents of Para-6 of the appeal are correct, the reply submitted to 

the Para is incorrect and misleading.

7. Contents of Para-7 of the appeal are correct, the reply submitted to 

the Para is incorrect and misleading.

rest

8, Contents of Para-8 of the appeal are correct, the reply submitted to 

the Para is incorrect and misleading. The 

respondents that the appellant has pressurized the witnesses is 

baseless for changing statement. The alleged tout Mr. Bashir has. 
also given his statement

V.0 contention of the

V\
affidavit that he has not recorded any 

statement at any forum against. the appellant. Moreover the 

respondents have admitted the fact that the appellant has not been 

allowed opportunity to cross examination and that his requests for 

changing the inquiry officer have not been accepted. (Copy of 

statement on affidavit is attached)

on

9. Contents of Para-9 of the appeal are correct, the reply submitted to 

the Para is incorrect and misleading.

10. Contents need no reply, however contents of Para-1 of the appeal 
are true and correct.

- .<

11 .Contents of Para-4 of the appeal are correct, the reply submitted to 

the Para is incorrect and misleading.
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!:

grounds

The Grounds (A to ) taken in the memo of appeal are legal and will
be substantiated at the time of arguments.

It is therefore humbly prayed that the appeal of the appellant may 
please be accepted as prayed for. \

.1
i

Appellant
Through

/

IJA'^mWAR 

Advocate, Peshawar.
&

SAJIDAMIN
Advocate, Peshawar.V vt'^0

AFFIDAVIT
\K\

I do, hereby solemnly affiiTn and declare on oath that the 

contents of the above rejoinder as well as titled appeal are true and 

correct and nothing has been kept back dr concealed from this 
Honouralbe Tribunal. I

Depomnt\
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